STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 2022-0700-5008
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

Department of Labor & Workforce Development
Division of Administrative Services, Procurement
1111 W. 8" Street, Suite 306
Juneau, AK 99801

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: November 9, 2021

RFP TITLE: HOSTING AND PROVIDING EDI SERVICES

RFP OPENING DATE AND TIME: November 19, 2021 at 2:00 pm Alaska Time

This amendment is being issued to respond to questions received from prospective proposers:

Question 1 ~ What system(s) will the successful vendor be integrating their solution into?
Response 1  The internal case management system referred to as ICERS (Incident and Compensation
Expense Reporting System.

Question 2 What is the monthly volume of transactions being processed?
Response 2 The average monthly volume is 5-6,000 transactions.

Question 3~ What types of transactions are included in the Scope of Work?
Response 3 Please review Section 3.01”Scope of Work™ for the transaction types covered by the solicitation.

Question4  Can we request an extension to the current proposal deadline?
Response 4  With the time remaining until the scheduled proposal deadline, and there being no outstanding
questions, the deadline will not be extended at this time.

Question 5  How many and what type of EDI transactions are in the scope of this RFP?
Response 5  Please see Response #2 and #3 above

Question 6  What is the preferred method of RFP submission? Is it acceptable to submit via email directly to
the Procurement Officer?

Question 6  There is no preferred method of submission. Submission by email is an acceptable method of
meeting the requirement.

Question 7 Does the sending of an email qualify as registering as a vendor/partner?
Question 7 Yes, sending an email to the Procurement Officer will add your company to the list of interested
vendors.
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Question 8  Is the current process for FROI and SROI manual?
Question8  No

-

Brad Waldron
Procurement Officer
PHONE: (907) 465-4024
FAX: (907) 465-2107
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